

January 31, 1997

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1210

Page 1, line 9, remove "daily compensation for actual services in an amount not"

Page 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, remove "compensation commission", overstrike "for actual services", and replace the underscored comma with "daily compensation for actual services in an amount not to exceed sixty-two dollars"

Page 1, line 18, remove "types of" and remove "in an amount"

Page 1, line 19, remove "determined by the board by rule"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over the comma

Page 1, line 21, after "~~twenty~~" insert "one hundred" and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over the comma, after "~~ten~~" insert "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over the comma, after "~~thirty-five~~" insert "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~For~~", remove "A penalty fee for", and remove the overstrike over "~~;~~~~a~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~ten dollar penalty fee in addition to the regular renewal fee~~"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~;~~~~twenty dollars~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~For~~", remove "A penalty fee for", and remove the overstrike over the comma

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~a ten dollar penalty fee in addition to the regular renewal fee~~"

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~;~~~~an annual fee of one~~"

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~hundred twenty five dollars~~"

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over the first comma, after "~~fifteen~~" insert "thirty-five", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 2, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~;~~~~one hundred twenty five dollars~~"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~For~~", remove "A penalty fee for", and remove the overstrike over "~~;~~~~a ten dollar~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~penalty fee in addition to the annual license fee~~"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "a", remove the first "the", remove the overstrike over "~~of fifty dollars~~", and remove "determined by the board"

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "of" and replace "determined by the board" with "ten dollars"

Renumber accordingly